

From: Will Johnson
Sent: 8/31/2011 9:44:40 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc: Redacted; Sally Cuaresma (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: Fwd: Sept 6th Lunch mtg discussions between SCE, LLNL & PG&E Re: Governance Structure of CES-21

Hi Brian,

We are confirmed for the Tuesday Sept 6th lunch with Les Starck, Mike Hoover and Tomas and others from LLNL (total number confirmed including you and Erik is 11 people). What are your thoughts regarding venue? Should we do a restaurant or have another working lunch at PG&E?

Look forward to seeing you in a few hours,
Will

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Diaz De La Rubia, Tomas" <diazdelarubia1@llnl.gov>
Date: August 30, 2011 9:07:04 AM PDT
To: "'will@visageenergy.com'" <will@visageenergy.com>
Cc: "Cantwell, Elizabeth R." <cantwell1@llnl.gov>, "Rose-McConville, Lisa L." <rosemcconville1@llnl.gov>
Subject: Re: Sept 6th Lunch mtg discussions between SCE, LLNL & PG&E Re: Governance Structure of CES-21

Please add Betsy Cantwell.

T

From: Will Johnson [mailto:will@visageenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 09:02 AM
To: Tomás Díaz de la Rubia <delarubia@llnl.gov>; Friedmann, Julio; Burleson, Bob; Stewart, Jeff; Dempsey, Patrick M.
Cc: Rose-McConville, Lisa L.
Subject: Sept 6th Lunch mtg discussions between SCE, LLNL & PG&E Re: Governance Structure of CES-21

All,

Brian Cherry, Mike Hoover, Les Starck, Tomás and Julio are all confirmed for the September 6th, 12:00 noon lunch in S.F. to introduce Les to the CES-21 process and to discuss Governance Structure issues. Who else from LLNL will be attending? I will forward information on the location of the restaurant later, after we determine the number of attendees for this lunch.

Best regards,

Will

-----Original Message-----

From: Jeanne.Smith@sce.com [mailto:Jeanne.Smith@sce.com]

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 6:56 PM

To: will@visageenergy.com

Cc: Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com

Subject: Confirming Lunch with Les Starck on September 6

Hi, Will.

Les is available for lunch on September 6. See you then!

Jeanne Smith

Southern California Edison

San Francisco Office

(415) 929-5514

PAX 75514

Fax (415) 929-5540

From: Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com [mailto:Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com]
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 3:56 PM
To: Will Johnson
Cc: Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com; Jeanne.Smith@sce.com; Michael.Hoover@sce.com
Subject: Re: FW: lunch mtng discussions between SCE, LLNL & PG&E Re: Governance Structure of CES-21

Hi Will,

Mike is available, and I have put a hold on his calendar.

On Monday, Jeanne will be confirming that Les will be able to make this lunch, and she will be emailing you.

We are 99% sure he will be able to do it, we just need to confirm on Monday.

Thanks!

Sabina Ysaguirre
Southern California Edison
Regulatory Policy and Affairs
p.415.929.5533 pax: 75533

From: Michael Hoover/SCE/EIX
To: Will Johnson <will@visageenergy.com>
Cc: Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com
Date: 08/26/2011 03:15 PM
Subject: Re: FW: lunch mtng discussions between SCE, LLNL & PG&E Re: Governance Structure of CES-21

Mike,

I need your help with this one. To follow up on our conversation on Wed regarding the lunch with Les, there is only one available day before early October that fits everyone's schedule. Therefore, can you and Les attend a 12:00 noon lunch on September 6th?

Best regards,
Will

From: Diaz De La Rubia, Tomas [mailto:diazdelarubia1@llnl.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 8:44 PM
To: Will Johnson; Friedmann, Julio; Rose-McConville, Lisa L.
Cc: Tomas Diaz de la Rubia
Subject: Re: lunch mtng discussions between SCE, LLNL & PG&E Re: Governance Structure of CES-21

Will,

I can probably make September 6 work if I can get an ok from George. I have a high level visitor from the White House that day for whom I am the host along with George. The visit is two days long, Sept 6-7. I may be able to welcome them and the head out to SF for lunch and be back in time for afternoon discussions and dinner. Let me check and I or Lisa will confirm with you tomorrow.

T

From: [Redacted]
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 5:35 PM
To: 'will@visageenergy.com'
Subject: Re: lunch mtng discussions between SCE, LLNL & PG&E Re: Governance Structure of CES-21

Actually if you think Sept 6 works, will go ahead and make the arrangements. Just let me know.

From: Will Johnson [mailto:will@visageenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 05:20 PM
To: [Redacted]
Cc: [Redacted]
Subject: RE: lunch mtng discussions between SCE, LLNL & PG&E Re: Governance Structure of CES-21

Thank you Sally. I know that Sept 12th will not work and I am still checking on Sept 6th and will let you know as soon as I hear.

Best regards,
Will

From: [Redacted]
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 1:25 PM
To: Will Johnson
Cc: [Redacted]
Subject: lunch mtng discussions between SCE, LLNL & PG&E Re: Governance Structure of CES-21

We could reschedule his lunch mtng noted on his Sept 6 (Tuesday, 12noon) calendar.
And he is open also on Sept 12 (Monday, 12noon).

From: Will Johnson [mailto:will@visageenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 1:14 PM
To: [Redacted]
Subject: RE: lunch with Les Starck early September
Hi [Redacted]

Which days of the week of Sept 6th is Brian free for lunch with LLNL, Starck and Hoover? Once I get a date from Brian, I will check with LLNL and with SCE.

Thanks a lot.

Best regards,
Will

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 1:04 PM
To: 'Will Johnson'
Cc: [Redacted]
Subject: RE: lunch with Les Starck early September

That's fine. Set it up with [Redacted]

From: Will Johnson [mailto:will@visageenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 9:29 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: lunch with Les Starck early September
Hi Brian,

This is to follow up on our conversation last week to attempt to include Les Starck into the CES-21 process sooner rather than later. I invited Les to both the Aug 29th Tour and the Aug 31st lunch at PG&E but I have not heard back from him as of yet. During our meeting with him in Rosemead, he shared with Julio and me that he is quite busy with his current position and would not begin the new assignment until after the end of this month.

I spoke to Mike Hoover yesterday regarding arranging a lunch in San Francisco during the second week of September that was suggested by Tomas to engage Les in the CES-21 process. Hoover thinks that the lunch is a good idea and will discuss it at a meeting today with Les. Moreover, during our conversation with Les in Rosemead, he raised several questions concerning the governance

structure of CES-21 that need to be addressed. My thinking is that this would be a great lunch to start those discussions between SCE, LLNL, and PG&E. Maybe we should invite Chris Warner and Erik to join lunch also.

I would first like to obtain a mutually compatible date between your schedule and Tomás' and then offer that date to Les and Hoover. What are your thoughts about this lunch?

Best regards,
Will